[image: image1.png]Dr.John D. Barge, State School Superintendent
‘Making Education Work for All Georgians”



[image: image2.jpg]putieo§

2ist Century Community
Learning Centers

—

(4
Coppetatiot®



Georgia Department of Education

21st CCLC Grant Program

Question and Answers
FY16 Request for Proposal

Webinar

Question:
If you apply for a 21st CCLC grant does it have to cover after-school or could it be a summer only program?

Answer:
It can be a summer only program as long as the funding request amount is $50,000 or more. However, please keep in mind you must report data to USED on those students that have attended 30 or more days. Conducting a summer only program would make this requirement difficult.

Question:
Are college tours within the United States and abroad allowable expenses?

Answer:
All travel must be reasonable and necessary. We will not allow college tours abroad and may allow college tours in close proximity to the Georgia border provided the cost is comparable to the cost of a similar trip in state.

Question:
Can we provide services for parents during the school day?

Answer: 
Yes, you can provide serves to parents during the school day.

Question:  Can you have more than one co-applicant?

Answer: 
No, you can only have one co-applicant.  We suggest that you use the other organization as a partner.

Question:  Do you provide working capital advances?

Answer: 
No, we do not provide working capital advances.  Programs are required to have 3 months of working capital.

Question:  What time are the online webinar trainings?

Answer: 
The webinar trainings will be hosted at 1:00 pm and will be posted to our website within a day or two of each training.

Question: What does a first time Non-LEA mean?

Answer: 
A first time Non-LEA is an organization (non-profit, faith- based, charter schools, etc.) that did not have a 21stc CCLC grant the previous year (FY14, in this case).

Question:
Is transportation cost for field trips reimbursable?

Answer: 
Yes, transportation cost for allowable field trips are reimbursable.

Question:
Can the applying agency be located in one county and serve another county?

Answer: 
Yes, your agency can serve students in other counties. 

Question:
 Can you obtain funding with if the school you are targeting does not have 40% free and reduced lunch?

Answer: 
No, you cannot be granted funding if the school you are targeting doesn’t have at least 40% free and reduced lunch.  This is an absolute priority for the 21st CCLC grant.  
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